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Shoffstall, Lyn

From: Marie Arguilla [Marie@DRML-Law.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 10:38 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: John M. Joyce; Patrick Heitmeyer

Subject: HD Counseling, LLC - EIN

RE: - Document # L10000040490

We would appreciate your adding the EIN for HD Counseling, LLC as 27-2359769

Please amend your documents accordingly.
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact this office.

Thank you.

Marie Arguilla

Florida Registered Paralegal

John M. Joyce, Esquire

Dean, Ringers, Morgan & Lawton, P.A.

Post Office Box 2928 : '\
Orando, FL 32802 %
Phone: (407) 422-4310
Facsimile: (407) 648-0233 [
marie@drml-law.com 6\

pPlease consider the environment before printing this email!

NOTE: The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected
from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please notify Marie Arguitla at Marie@DRML-Law.com immediately by
replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. Thank you.
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